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br, Jemes B. Rhoeads, Arehivist
The National Archives
¥ashifgton, D.C. 20408

Dear Dr, Fhosds, ’ ' ” 1
I bave waited s wesk, perheps a short time as you seem ¢ regerd our

eorrespondence, in the hope you weuld somplete the first parsgreph of your

leiter of the l84h. Aside from my desire that you complete 1%, as 1V stands

it leaves insdeguate recexd thet some suspieiogs soul might, in tie futuve,

regard as ptive. Neuither of us would want thet, would we?

From thiz one-sentance paragrsph, it would seem thet yours is & spon~
tensous action in muotion to emother spomisnsous mctiom by the Seored Jervice, . *mi
And we Both imow this also is not the case, d6 we not?

e Sesred Service seat thase item %o you for me, st my request. Thay
seconpenied these pages with e covering letter. It has bLeen the prectise %o fur-
wvard the covering letter. In thds case you 214 not. I would like e copy, pleass,
seeing uo resson (from my poimt of view) for its omissics.

Although your letter does not so indicate, the pages Jou seat are nok
all those the Secret Servide gave you to glve ms. I would appreciate ke other
pages, which have been releassd to me, A mondh apd e half hes now pessed sinoce
these ware given to you to give to me., This sheuld te all the self-indulgence
needed to gratify whatever 1t is that is gratified W th the unsading inie rferences
with my resesrch. s

You have not yet previded the print snt negative of the plctwe dupllea-
ting mine thet you tock of the bese of CX 399 for Dr. Niehols, Here tls dnlay i»
inordinste, whigh is saying something! Nor bas there Wen the alighiest respomse
to the long letter, thm consequence of considerable work on ny pert, at your
suggestion, that you would regerd as en sppeel and foywsrd threugh channels. The
intent of the lavw is that citizens askiag information of their govermnmmt receive
1% or mswers promphly. Especially in view of the feot ket the ‘?‘ lstters
ia & o of cases asksd that they be forwarded ss appesls 1f you declined my
requewtiices it ssem thet thers hes been sdequate time for respouss. Mey I pleass
have 1
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As things mow stemd, it spreers that it would be an effpcisncy sad sn
ssonmy 1f you were to send me severel dosen of the forms roquired by your sgeney
wnder the so-celled "Freedom of Information” law snd a» few sets of inetruetions
and explanations.

Simcersly,

Hareld Yelsberg



